THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(A Government of India Undertaking)

fe siRvvea gvane awmt fofics

Talgd T oM %@M” Q& 7037 Regd. & Head Office: “Oriental House” P.B. NO. 7037
T-25/21, T 3t T8, % fewwh-110002 A-25/27, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110002
fit: 36601 0STTR194 7S E007158 CIN - U66010DL1947G0I007158
Deptt : Board Sectt ) "hm;bajws* 19575653

Shri Prashant Joshi

Group Head

SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
Mistry Bhavan, 4th Floor

122, Dinshaw Wachha Road
Churchgate

Mumbai- 400020

Sub: Intimation pursuant to Reg. 52(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015-
Publication of Financial Results in Newspaper

Ref: ISIN INE06GZ08015- Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series 1) Type-PT
Dear Sir/Madam,

We are enclosing herewith our submission dated 13t May, 2023 to NSE
on the above subject, which is self-explanatory, for your record and

reference.

Kindly take the above on records and oblige.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For The Oriental Insurance Company Limited

Q\i‘w‘\ o &{WF}H

Rashmi Bajpai
General Manager & Company Secretary

HH/Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, JeTHISS/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in



Rashmi Ba'lgai

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 2:42 PM

To: Rashmi Bajpai

Cc: Rashmi Bajpai

Subject: Announcement Submitted for The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited,

Attachments: 2023May16141614_Debt_Acknowledgment.pdf

Please be sure before clicking on Links/Attachments to identify/avoid SPAM.

Dear Sir/Madam ,

Thanks for filing through NSEs Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS). The Exchange has
received the submission from The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, of Announcement on 31-May-2023.

(Acknowledgement attached).

The Exchange will revert in case of any observations.

Regards,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Listing Compliance

Direct No. 2659 8458/8235/8236



NSE

National Stock Exchange Of India Limited

Date of 31-May-2023

NSE Acknowledgement

Symbol:- Debt
Name of the Company: - The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The
Submission Type:- Announcement
Short Description:- Copy of Newspaper Publication
Date of Submission:- 31-May-2023 14:42:22
NEAPS App. No:- 2023/May/1614/1614

Disclaimer : We hereby acknowledge receipt of your submission through NEAPS. Please note that the content and information
provided is pending to be verified by NSEIL.




THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
(A Government of India Undertaking)
Regd. & Head Office: “Oriental House” P.B. NO. 7037
A-25/27, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110002
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rashmibajpai@orientalinsuronce coin
Deptt : Board Sectt 31/05/2023
Manager

Listing Compliance Department

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)
5" Floor, Exchange Plaza

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra (East)

Mumbai-400051

Sub: Intimation pursuant to Reg. 52(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015- Publication of
Financial Results in Newspaper

Ref: ISIN INE06GZ08015- Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series |) Type-PT
Dear Sir/Madam,

In pursuant to Regulation 52 (8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform that after adoption of Financial
Statement in Board Meeting held on 29" May 2023, results was published in The
Statesman (English Daily Newspaper) and in Jansatta ( Hindi Daily Newspaper) in
the specified format on 315t May 2023. The Copy of Published results is enclosed
for record and reference.

We request you to take the above on record.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For The Oriental Insurance Company Limited

Lot B

(Rashmi Bajpai)
General Manager & Company Secretary

T/ Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, Aa@TES/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in
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THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 2 (G, THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED Z= |G2@
¢/  EXTRACT OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS (STANDALONE) L EXTRACT OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS (CONSOLIDATED ) SRR, -~ SO
FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31.03.2023 FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31.03.2023 o
s Rs. In Crores ' Rs. In Crores
>3 y Corresponding f i ' Corresponding
‘S current year period Previous s current year period Previous
i Particulars ended previous year Year ended No. Particulars . ended previous year Year ended
¥o. B 2 31.03.2023 ended 31.03.2022 By : 31.03.2023 ended 31.03.2022
> . 31.03.2022 : E 31.03.2022
821 | Total Income from Operations | | Total Income from Operations i
31 | (Premium Income (Gross)) 15992.61 14020.43 14020.43 (Premium Income (Gross)) 15992.61 14020.43 14020.43
Net Profit/(Loss) for the period before tax M e T Ny b 2 | Net Profit/(Loss) for the period before tax ‘
(Exceptional and /or extraordinary items#) -4956.23 -3146.87 -3146.87 (Exceptional and /or extraordinary items#) -4956.23 -3146.87 3146.87
. | Net Profit/(Loss) for the period before tax ; 3 | Net Profit/(Loss) for the period before tax 3 ;
*{ (after exceptional and /or extraordinary items#) -4956.23 -3146.87 -3146.87 (after exceptional and /or extraordinary items#) 4956.23 -3146.87 3146.87
Net Profit/(Loss) for the period after tax ¢ ; s Bk s 4 | Net Profi/(Loss) for the period after tax b
(after exceptional and /or extraordinary items#) 4968.11 -3115.16 .-3115.16 (after exceptional and /or extraordinary items#) -4985.14 -3098.80 -3098.80
: Total Comprehensive Income for the period 150 : 5 | Total Comprehensive Income for the period Bt s ik
| [Comprising Profit/(Loss) for the period (after tax) ! i i Ko [Comprising Profit/(Loss) for the period (after tax) '
-+ | and Other Comprehensive Income (after tax)] NA NA. ' NA. and Other Comprehensive Income (after tzx)] NA. NA. ‘N.A.
-| Paid up Equity Share Capital 4620.00 4620.00 .- 4620.00 6 | Paid up Equity Share Capital . 4620.00 4620.00 4620.00
Reserves (Excluding Revaluation Reserve] 0.26 0.26 ; 0.26 7 | Reserves (Excluding Revaluation Reserve] 98.95 -3047.07 -3047.07
| Securities Premium Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 8 | Securities Premium Account 0.00 0.00 0.00
NetWorth -4146.94 524.04 524.04 9 | NetWorth ; -3655.61 1055.00 1055.00

3 Paid up Debt Capital/ Outsnndmg Debt ; | | | 10 | Paid up Debt Capital/ Outstanding Debt - | I |
- 11| Outstanding Redeemable Preference Shares 0.5 0 0 11 | Outstanding Redeemable Preference Shares 0 .0 0 ;
12| Debt Equity Ratio -0.18 times 1.43 times 1.43 times 12 | Debt Equity Ratio -0.21 times 0.71 times 0.71 times

13+ | Earning Per Share (of Rs. 10 each) (for continuing i 13 | Earning Per Share (of Rs. 10 each) (for continuing il
and discontinuing operations): and discontinuing operations): LAk B 5
1. Basic: * i <10.75 -9.24 -9.24 1. Basic: ‘ S -10.79 -9.19 -9.19

4.+ | 2. Diluted: ., % 1y : . -10.75 -9.24 924 2.Diluted: -10.79 : -9.19 -9.19
" 14 | Capital Redemption Reserve . ] B Asphi 0 T 0 14 | Capital Redemption Reserve : ; 0 b PR 0

115 | Debenture Redemption Reserve 3 { 0 w110, 0 15 | Debenture Redemption Reserve ¥ 0 0 0

1 16" | Debt Service Coverage Ratio 593 -3 an 16 | Debt Service Coverage Ratio - bl o w593 v |y aAm an

1 17 | Interest Service Coverage Ratio -73.36 -45.96 -45.96 17 | Interest Service Coverage Ratio P BT -73.36 . 4596 -45.96

F# Exeptional and/or Extraordinary items adjusted in the statement of Profit and Loss in accordance with 'Ind AS Rules/ AS # - Exeptional and/or Extraordinary n:um adjumdln :hc statement of Profit and Loss in accordance with ‘Ind AS Rules/ AS

“Rules, Whichever is applicable. Rules, Whichever is applicable. !

'CNotu- a) The above mentioned Financial Resuilts for the year ended 31st March 2023 have been reviewed by d\eAudm Notes: a) The above mentioned Financial Ruulu brﬂ\eyurmdad lhtMarch 2023 have been reviewed by the Audit
ST ommittee and approved by the Board of Directprs at their meeting held on 29.05.2023.This format is modified to reflect the Committee and approved by the Board of Directors at their meedngheld on 29 05. 207.3 This format is modified to reﬂecf.the
'hrmmology used in the Insurance Act/IRDAI Regulations. terminology used in the Insurance Act/IRDAI Regulations. -

;sb)The above is an extract of the detailed format of Annual Financial Results filed with the stock exchange under Regulation b) The above is an extract of the detailed format of Annual Financial Results ﬂled with the stock exchange under Reguladon
“52(8), read with Regulation 52(4) of the SEBI (Listing and Other Dtsdosum Requirements) Regulations,2015.The full format 52(8), read with Regulation 52(4) of the SEBI (Listing and Other Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.The full format
of Annual Financial Results are available on the websites of the N | Stock Exchange (www.nseindia.com) and the “ of Annual Financial Resuits are available on the websit s of the National Stock Exchange (www.nseindia.com) and the

£ ; Company (www.orientall org.in). For and on behalf of - Company (www.orientali e.org.in). : For and on behalf of

3 The Oriental Insurance Company Umlud b gl The Oriental Insurance Company Limited
L | RR.Singh ' RR.Singh '
{_Place:New Delhi . . * Chalrman-cum u\a§| Dlru:tor Place: New Delhi * . Chairman-cum-M Director ..
E:bue 29.05.2023 i ' “DIN: 08975 25‘ Date:29.05.2023 ; D:‘P?OB;"I‘S 25g

Registered office: "Onental House" A-25/27, Asaf Ali Road,
New Delhi-110002. Toll Free No. 1800118485

CIN-U66010 DL 1947 GOI007158 | IRDAI Registration No.: 556
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Registered office: "Oriental House" A-25/27, Asaf Ali Road,

New Delhi-110002. Toll Free No. 1800118485
CIN-U66010 DL 1947 GOI007158 | IRDAI Registration No.: 556
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31 "rd, 2023 B W af @ fag e -~
dadtE iy aRum (@Egef) @1 s
v wusl v wHe W
. fazor 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2022 E 31.03.2022
. B B D B 3 B
a1 ad fivd af A frwar af g 55 ) Rwar af
agTRd ; - e , & ny :
1| e & F o (ftem (W) 1599261 14020.43 14020.43 o e & Bt s (R i (wn)) 15992.61.- 14020.43 1402043 .
2 | A @ A Il B forw gg ami/ (E1F) ‘2’_mﬂ‘ﬁﬁm$m:@m/®ﬁ)
(rTareTeT® SR /AT IR 7AY B qdH) -4956.23 -3146.87 -3146.87 | erareter iR/ an srameRer wel @ qdk) -4956.23 -3146.87 3146.87
3 | A Al @ R g A/ @) ‘ o Al B B for ge o/ @) ; :
(SrgaTETeT® SR / A1 IWHRY 7l B qvEaH) -4956.23 -3146.87 -3146.87 | (A SR 4 SRR #eY B gvEn) -4956.23 -3146.87 3146.87
4 | gEr B qaf @ v gg am/ (@) 4',,f_b,m$mﬁm$ﬁwgam/(mﬁ) Sy
(srqareTeT® 3R /a1 FEmRY Hel B qvdrH) -4968.11 -3115.16 -3115.16 £ (eraTETeTe SR /AT SR HEl B qrErs) 4985.14 -3098.80 -3098.80 .
5 |3y B forg wo @mus A [l @ fg By B B 5. {orf & fore gt s I [ @ R A, oL g
@/ (@) (@R & gvar) ik s @ L & & R (@ ) SR s s & ¢ 8
1 (@R B TvA) WA BYD] 2 e (@Y @ 9eEI) Wi avd] A
6 |vwew 3REd R g 4620.00 4620.00 4620.00 L E IR S 4620.00 4620.00 4620.00
7 |Rod (gricaie Red @ sieaw) 0.26 0.26 0.26 b 48 ﬁaﬁm{amﬁaiﬁs’rw) 98.95 -3047.07 -3047.07
8 | wfenifay fifdram @ 0.00 0.00 0.00 8’ mmm, 0.00 000 0.00
9 |Femet 4146.94 524.04 524.04 R E o * -3655.61 1055.00 1055.00
10 | gaan For goh / FrIr wr - 1 1 R 30 e eor g /e Foor i S kg
11 | wfdE afmE R 0 0 “0 S [arn aReE it R 0 0 0 Z
12 | o1 3fadt srua -0.18 times 1.43 times 1.43 times 12 | %o 3fEd U 20.21 times 0.71 times 0.71 times
13| 3f IR s (RF %10/ -) 13 |3l IR 3w (AT w10 /-)
(71 %8 3R 47 vy 1y Hrif @ ) : (aav%aﬂuzf%vmmm‘fa%&—m)
1. IR -10.75 -9.24 -9.24 1. 3Rw: -10.79 9.19 9.19
2. SFALCS -10.75 -9.24 9.24 2. SFFCS -10.79 9.19 9.19
14| goh—mrem Rord 0 0 0 14 [gol—drem Rod T 0 T 0 0 0
15 | ¥ A= Rod 0 0 0 15 | &= Arem Rard ; 0 i 0 0
16 | For gAY (wfdw wavr) argumr -5.93 3n 372 16 | For gaRh (affe wave) sgor 593 1 LRI T4 372
17, | =& gk (Bffe Favw) s -73.36 -45.96 -45.96 17 | = garh (Gffe saw) amu -73.36 4596 . -45.96
# ST AR /41 SR ART B AETTE-vew P/ v frr, SR ae R, 3 agEr . am sl wf Rt ¥ # raarETeT® AR /A1 SFERYT 7RY Bt AETTA-vew Pt/ vow f, Y AR @ oER e ek wfy Rah A
TR faat w8 | Wi frar w2 ) kit &
Me: $) 31 A 2023 B WA AP fog SR A oRumel @ daden w@fR gRn wheE @ owE ¥ ek ﬁeﬁ)mwﬁimm’tmﬂ’* mﬁ%m&mmwmﬁdgm
29 97§ 2023 HY AN Frerds How o Aow ¥ g fvar mar & | 39 T Y A SR / AmdeREeanE R 3 e 29mémﬁmmmﬁmﬁmwmtlwmﬁmm/aﬁmmmﬁm
T P wfff o P forg wenfera fvar w3 e Bt wfafifaa o @ fog woila Ry mm . o
i %) SuRres iy aRom aRda sy sk Rfv O (Glexer serand gd yee o), zo15$ﬁﬁ!msz(a)$wwt%a @) SR frdra R aRdr TRy A R At (g aear e srees aer), zo15$ﬁﬁmsz(a)%mqﬁa
CRfm s2(4) @ siwfa Y Wi Taedw @ W™ qRR Ry v affs i oRemt @ oot R s204) @ siwfa Ava ®fe wwadw @ WM TR U U affe R oRuml @ Rga wew @t
% Igwr 2| affw faxf . oRumel: @1 ool wew Avee Wfe teadw (www.nseindia.com) 3R FUR @ Sgw 8| affs faxfrm oRomdt &1 pf wey e ®ie t@edw  (www.nseindia.com) 3R BT
; (Moﬁenwlnwmwmln)ﬂmﬂm%l . (www.orientalinsurance.org.in) %! 39HTsct WY SUTE § | f eaita Wi
& :smmamﬁw 3 fow ok & iR ¥
X IR Rig
o g R o a feh m—ﬂz—ﬁq frye
=15 20.05.2023 : f&ar®: 29.05.2023 - 08975825
gofipa srafaa: «3ifReves s3@’’ v-25/27, 3TA® aaaﬂ-ag usfigpa srafaa: *“3iffuves g1’ v-25/27, 311 313t s,
a1d fRecsl=110002 €¥c3 Wl 1. 1800118485 a1< feecl~110002 Slcs Wl o7, 1800118485
a3 w7 66010 € va 1947 St 3t 3 007158 | .. E.v.and. dofipa Gw=n A 556 .3 vy 66010 <1 Uer 1947 St 3t g 007158 | anE.am.$ v.and. dofiga @ 4. 556
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